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TO: Active Transportation Advisory Committee
FROM: Kate Miller, Executive Director

REPORT BY: Patrick Band, Associate Planner
(707) 259-8781 / Email: pband@nvta.ca.gov

SUBJECT: Nomination of Committee Member to the Napa Valley Vine Trail
Coalition (NVVTC) Board of Directors

RECOMMENDATION

That the Active Transportation Advisory Committee (ATAC) nominate a member to
represent the ATAC on the Napa Valley Vine Trail Coalition (NVVTC) Board of Directors.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The Napa Valley Vine Trail Coalition (NVVTC) is a 501(c)3 not-for-profit organization,
founded in 2008, with a vision “to build a walking/biking trail system that connects the
entire Napa Valley physically, artistically, and culturally.” The NVVTC is “working to
design, fund, construct, and maintain 47 safe and scenic miles of level, paved, family-
friendly pet-friendly, free-access” Class | multi-use pathway from Calistoga to the Vallejo
Ferry.

The NVVTC Board of Directors consists of more than 30 members, representing a wide
array of community and civic interests. One seat has been identified as representing
“Active Transportation Advisory Committees of Napa County.” The NVVTC has requested
that the NVTA ATAC nominate a member who would fill that role, pending final approval
by the NVVTC Board of Directors. Jonathan Schellin was nominated to this role in
November 2023, but is stepping down due to scheduling conflicts.

The NVVTC Board meets the third Wednesday each month at 9:00 a.m. and currently
holds hybrid (in-person and virtual) meetings.

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS

None
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